



P.O. Box 326, Cañon City, CO 81215

angela@envalternatives.com

719-275-8951

August 28, 2020

Tim Cazier
CO DRMS
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

Stephanie Carter
US BLM Royal Gorge Field Office
3028 East Main Street
Cañon City, CO 81212

RE: P-2013-002 and P-2020-002 Zephyr Gold USA Ltd
2020 Exploration Plan Proposed Adjustment
Response to August 27, 2020 Request for Clarification

Dear Mr. Cazier,

The proposed twin of GC-44 will be a casing diameter of 3.75 inches with an anticipated depth of 1000 ft. The anticipated location is 38°23'22.0" N and 105°17'49.1" W.

Feel free to contact me directly with any questions at (719) 275-8951 or
angela@envalternatives.com.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni



STATE OF
COLORADO

Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: P-2013-002 Re: GC-44 Twinning Request for Clarification

1 message

Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>

Fri, Aug 28, 2020 at 2:38 PM

To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>, David Felderhof <david@zephyrminerals.com>

Cc: "Carter, Stephanie S" <sscarter@blm.gov>, Loren Komperdo <l.komperdo@shaw.ca>, Will Felderhof <will@votixcorp.com>, Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni

Environmental Alternatives Inc.

P.O. Box 326

Cañon City, CO 81215

719-275-8951

angela@envalternatives.com

www.envalternatives.com

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:34 AM

To: David Felderhof <david@zephyrminerals.com>

Cc: Carter, Stephanie S <sscarter@blm.gov>; Loren Komperdo <l.komperdo@shaw.ca>; Will Felderhof <will@votixcorp.com>; Michael Cunningham <michaela.cunningham@state.co.us>; Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>

Subject: P-2013-002 Re: GC-44 Twinning Request for Clarification

Mr. Felderhof,

The attached pdf file is provided for your records. A hard copy will not be sent unless you request one.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist III - Engineering



COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | <https://www.colorado.gov/drms>

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 12:14 PM Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com> wrote:

Please accept the attached as notification of a modification to the 2020 Drill Season.

To date, only one site has been explored with one hole in the El Plomo area.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni

Environmental Alternatives Inc.

PO. Box 326

Cañon City, CO 81215

719-275-8951

angela@envalternatives.com

www.envalternatives.com



P-2013-002 Response to Clarification.pdf
309K